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TO: ' DIRECTORS, TRIANA EXPLORATION LIMITED J J  
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FROM: MR. G. M. RADISICS . .  

1 ..-; 'I n 
SUBJECT: NEW MERCURY DISCOVERY - PINCH1 IAKE AREA, B.C. ' ~~~. 
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The new mercury discovepf;along t h e  Pinchi  Lake f a u l t  zone 
r ecen t ly  made by t h e  Rot tacker /dotbers  of Pinchi  Lake fame has been 
optioned by Canadian Explorat ions Limited a t  very s u b s t a n t i a l  p r i ces .  
I understand t h a t  a cash downpayment of $50,000 has been made a t  t h e  
s ign ing  of t h e  documents, with t h e  t o t a l  purchase p r i c e  represent ing  
a s u b s t a n t i a l  f u r t h e r  payment, p lus  a considerable  sha re  interest  t o  
t h e  vendors i n  a new company t o  be formed wi th in  a s p e c i f i e d  time. I 
f u r t h e r  understand t h a t  t h e  grade of t h e  discovery is f a i r l y  good, 
similar t o  t h a t  obtained at  t h e  P inchi  Lake mine of t h e  Consolidated 
Mining & Smelting Company Limited. 
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C.C. Prospectors  Airways 
M r .  R .  V. P o r r i t t  
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